Form 3160-9 (December 1989)

UNITED STATES

Number_	20JS15I					
Page	1_ of _2					
Identifica	ation					
NMNM1	38686					
	Page					

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 70172620000103432976	DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE						IID Lease				
Hand Delivered Received by							CA NMNM138686 Unit PA				
Bureau of Land Management Office					Operato						
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE					BTA OIL PRODUCERS						
Address 620 E GREENE STREET CARLSBAD NM 88220					Address 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET MIDLAND TX 79701						
Telephone 575.234.5972					Attention						
Inspector					Attn Addr						
Site Name		Il/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	Townshi	in	Range	Meridian	County		State	
HARROUN RANCH FED		4H		23	•	29E		County	EDDY	NM	
Site Name		ll/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	Townshi		Range	Meridian	County		State	
(FACILITY)						,					
THE FOLLOWING VIOLA	TION W	AS FOUND BY BU	REAU OF LAN	D MANA	GEME	T INSPEC	TORS ON THE DA	TE AND A	THE SITE LISTE	D ABOVE	
Date		Time (24 - hour clock)			Violation				Gravity of Violation		
02/27/2020		1	4:00		43CFR3175				MINOR		
Corrective Action To Be Completed By		Date	Date Corrected		Assessment for Noncompliance				Assessment Reference		
03/25/2020									43 CFR 3163.1()		
When violation is corrected, sign this no Company Representative Title Company Comments	Id ay	Os Mg	ess.	Signa	ture	Ben	Jun	00)	Date 3	17/2020	
	J										
Incidents of Noncompliance correct earlier. Each violation must be con- address shown above. Please note not comply as noted above under "Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2).	rected w that you Correcti	vithin the prescribe already may have ve Action To Be C	mes begin upon ed time from rec been assessed completed By"	ceipt of t for none you may	of this I his Not complian	ice and rep ice (see an n addition	orted to the Bureau nount under "Assessal assessment under	of Land M sment for N (43 CFR 3	Management office Noncompliance"). 3163.1) and may a	at the If you do lso incur	
Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oi Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provide notices, affidavits, record, data, or day such violation continues, not to	that an other w	y person who "kno ritten information	owingly or will required by this	fully" pr	epares,	maintains,	or submits, false, in	naccurate, o	or misleading repo	rts,	
A person contesting a violation shareceipt of the Incidents of Noncom Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 8 Management office for further info	oliance of North	st a State Director with the appropriat h Quincy Street, St	te State Directo	ncidents or (see 43	of None CFR 3	compliance 165.3). Th	. This request mus	view decisi	ion may be appeale	ed to the	
Signature of Bureau of Land Manageme	ent Autho	orized Officer						Date	Time		
Upon Son	1							3/4	1/20 /3	100	
			FOR	OFFICE	USE C	NLY			1		
100000000000000000000000000000000000000	ate		Assessme	ent		P	enalty		Termination		
Type of Inspection											

BLM Remarks, continued

of last primary device inspection (orifice plate) 101(c)(12) not displayed, Software version is displayed 101(b)(4) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR displayed or posted on site no more than 31 days old 101(b)(5) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR shows the previous period average DP 101(b)(5)(i) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR shows the previous period average SP 101(b)(5)(ii) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR shows the previous period average flowing temp 101(b)(5)(iii) not displayed

Corrective Action; Bring EGM into compliance with 43CFR3175.